R e o

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

AGENDA
BOARD OF ELECTIONS COMMISSIONERS
‘November 18, 2015
5:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment (Limit: 3 minutes per person)
Correspondence
Approval of Minutes
N Regular Meeting, October 28, 2015
Approval and Place on File Bank Statement(s)

Payroll

Checking

Savings Account (quarterly)
Election Account

Reserve Account

Bank Card Statement

oOmoowx»

Approval and Place on File - Treasurer’s Report (monthly/year-to-date)

Approval of Commission Bills

A. Approved Bills
B. Disputed Bills (if Any)

Unfinished Business (Action ltems)

A Legal Update

B. Legislative Update: Federal and State

C. AECOI December Conference — Aurora Host

D. 2016 Election Cycle Update — dates/ vote by mail

New Business (Action Items)

Office Update —Lease update — Resolution 2015-09 Lease Agreement
FOl/Election Requests

Presentation with Democracy Live regarding ballots

Voter Registration Drives

2016 Board Meeting Schedule; Resolution 2015-10

2016 Office Schedule of Holidays/Office Closed — Resolution 2015-11

Executive Session

A. Review of the Official Record - Pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)
B. Personnel - Pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

TmMo o>

C. Pending and/or Probable Litigation - Pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

Matters to be Referred from Executive Session

Adjourn to December 16, 2015 meeting at 5:00 pm *** Earlier due to holidays**



Board of Election Commissioners

OF THE CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS 60506

323 WEST GALENA BOULEVARD
: TEL: 630-897-4030 — FAX: 630-897-4060 Hon. Thomas E. Mueller
commissioners: Www.auroravotes.org Circuit Judge
Leah Anderson- Chairman ) Patrick K. Bond

Michael MicCoy-Vice Chairman
Lillian Perry -Secretary

Legal Counsel

Linda M. Fechner
'_I'_HE BOARD OF ELE TION COMMISSIONERS OF Executive Director

THE CITY OF AURORA, KANE, KENDALL, AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

I_"IEET ING MINUTES
November 18, 2015

The Meeting of the Board of Election Commissioners of the City of Aurora 1s
convened by Cheirman Leah Anderson at the Aurora Election Commission, 323 W.
Ga.ena Bivd, in Aurora, IL at 5:00 p.w. on the 18th day of November, 2C15.

Commissioner Anderson asks that Commissioner L:llian Perry call the role.
Present are Commissioners Anderson, McCoy and Perry. Also in attendance is the
Executive Director Linda Fechner and Attorney Pat Bond. Bill Barrett, vendor
from Liberty Systems LLC., and Mark Carter from Democracy Live are also guest
:n attendance.

The Meeting :s opened with Linda Fechner lead:ing the Pledge of Alleg:ance.

There .S no corresponcdence. Commissioner Anderson asks the Board for general

consensus to allow a presentaticn from Democracy Live. The board gives

approval and Mark Carter, from Democracy Live, gives a presentation on ballot
.“ access for UNOCAVA voters and for those voters with disabilit:ies.

There is no public comment.

Commissioner McCoy moves to approve the Minutes cf the Octcber 28, 2015 Board
Meeting and is second by Commissioner Perry. Motion passes by voice vote.

Comnissioner McCoy moves and Comm:ssioner Anderson seconds to approve the Bark
Statements and place on file. Commissioner Perry seconds the motion. Executive
Director reports that as the request of the board, another saving account
labeled “Reserve” was opened with the 15% transferred from the Regular checking
account. The potion to approve and placed on file the bank statements passes
by voice vote.

Commissioner McCoy moves and is second by Commissioner Perry to place on file
the Commission Treasurer’'s Reports. Motion passes by voice vote.

Cormissioner McCoy moves Lo approve the Commission B:lls and 1t 1is second by
Commissioner Perry. On the motion tO approve the Commission Bills, Executive
Director Fechner calls the roll and Commissioners Andersor, McCoy and Perry
votes ‘aye’ and the Motion carries 3-0.

Unfinished Business:

There are no legal isstes at this time as reported by Attorney.

All payments to the Commission are as scheduied.

The board 1s presented with the new lease agreement. Attorney Bond added that
with the approval, there would be a few line items attached to include the ADA
door and the additions to the building at the cost of the Aurora Election

. Comm:ssion for the benefit of the Commission.

~here was no new Federal Legislation. Attorney Bond went over the some of the
legislation in both the Federal and State Levels of the House and Senate.

@;ﬁ ‘g printed on recycled paper



The December AECCI Conference 1s being hosted by the Aurora Election Commission
and the dates for the conference are December 2™ through December 4th.

As a rem:nder, the Executive Director gave the dates for filing in November
2C15 for the 2016 Election Cycle. Executive Director Fechrer provided the
Board with timreline dates for the 20.6 General Primary with respect to last day
to register, vote by mail dates, and early voting.

New Business:

Comn:issioner McCoy motion to approve the 2015-2019 lease agreement with the
Realtors of Fox Valley (RAFV) and 1t :s second by Commissioner Anderson. On
roll cail vote, Commissioners Anderson, McCoy, and Perry votes ‘aye’ and motion
carries 3-0.

With a few issues relating to the difference between FOI’'s and Requests For
Information under Election Law, Attorney Bond provided to the board some
ciarifications and instructions for the Office Staff on how to respond quickly
accurately, and when informatior is to redacted and the procedures to follow.

Attorney Bond will provide a policy for the Aurora Election Commission with
recommendations from Commissioner Perry and Executive Director Fechner on when
to accept requests for voter reg:istrations and when to direct the reguests to
the political parties. He reminded the board that when a voter registration
drive is conducted by the Aurora Election Comm:ission, is must be opened to all
residents and not be inclusive. He will present that at a future meeting.

Executive Director presented the 2016 Board Meeting Schedule. Attorney Bond,
upon expianation, stated if there were no 1ssues, the Board could adopt the
schedule at this meeting. If there are any changes or corrections, the final

Schedule for the 2016 Board Meetings would be placed on the December Agenda.
W:th no changes or correct:ons, Commissioner McCoy motions to accept Resolution
2015-10 Approvirg the 2016 Board Meeting Schedule. It 1is second by
Commissioner Anderson. Commissioner Perry calling the vote by roil call and
Commissioners Anderson, McCoy, and Perry votes ‘Aye’ and motion passes 3-0.

Executive Director Fechner presented the 2016 Office Schedule of

Holidays/Office Closed. Attorney Bond gave *he same direction for review and
approval of this line item. Commissioner McCoy motions %o approve the
Resolution 2015-11 2016 Office Schedule of Holidays/Office Closed. It 1s
second by Commissioner Perry. On roll call vote, Commissioners Anderson,

McCoy, and Perry vote ‘Aye’ and mot:ion passes 3-0.
Next scheduied Meeting will be Wednesday, December 16, 2015 at 5:00 pm.

With no further business at hand Commissioner McCoy moved and second by
Commiss:oner Perry to adjourn to the December 16, 2015 Meeting. Meeting ended
at 6:04 pm.

Leah Anderson, Chairman

Michael McCoy, Vice-Chairman

Lillian Perry, Seéfétary



Board of Election Commissioners

OF THE CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS 60506

. 323 WEST GALENA BOULEVARD Th E. Muell
. s TEL: 630-897-4030 — FAX: 630-897-4060 Hon. Thomas E. Mueller
‘T Lommissioners: www.auroravotes.org Circuit Judge
Leah Anderson- Chairman Patrick K. Bond
Michael McCoy-Vice Chairman Legal Counsel
- T R P
Lillian Perry -Secretary BANK STATEMENT RECA Linda M. Fechner

November 18, 2015

Executive Director

RECONCILED BALANCE AS OF 11-01-2015

CHECKING: $1,054,832.55
PAYROLL: $27,482.47
SAVINGS: $120.93
Reserve Acct: $0.00
STATE SAVINGS: 146,534.17
SUBTOTAL: $1,228,970.12

(CREDIT CARD BALANCE: $ § (,2 |12, )

DEPOSITS:
. misc $983.23 11/13/2015
transfers 202,701.45 from checking to reserve acct. no change to total dollars
SUBTOTAL $1,229,953.35
November Payroll $5,451.92
PAYABLES: 46,882.17 CHECKS to be WRITTEN IN November
November debit 52334.09
CASH BALANCE: 1,177,619.26

&
% : printed on recycled paper



1 ebey

%0 001 000 90°01T'}
%00 000 000
%0°0 000 000
%6'9L 000002 TTBES')
%8'69 00°000°0} L1169
%0 09 00 £68'25Z L1°292'VS)
’ T T 00 6€0'}
%00 00000} 000
%00 00°000°E 000
%S| 00005} 0522
000
%0'L b 0002801} 00'STY'SY
%6 0 ooozgoLt 00066
00 0LL'
00 021
00'S8S'L ¥
00'029'}
%00 000 000
%1'p2ZS'L 00'€L8'2 0S'P12'6¢
%18l 00'000°8} 5. 1ST'S
%E"9Z 00 000’12 S. 815G
%b'Z8 00'000"02 19 €59'45
%88 00000°0€ 00 9£9'
%9'0E} 00°EPE'LSE"L YE'0E9'YOL'L
%901 o 00'CYE LS S " be0coveLl T
%0 001 000 N veoe
%0°001 000 £2 915
%00 000 00'0
%0 001 000 00°008
Z1'160'8y
68'€85" 271
%0 911 00°EYE'LSE') 92°806'295'L
w0 000 T 000
%0 001 00'0 06 2£9'PVE
%S 06 00°E¥E'1GE'L 902 11Z'€22')
jebpng joy, - jebpng §| 28Q - uep

soxe] juswAhojdweun - 2£-02
peae|dey / pebeweq - Bulyiold - 12-02

JYWI/ uoisued - g1-02
8Jedlpal\l / YOId - L1-02

Ajpnoeg [ejo0g / vOId - 01-02

sjysusg eakojdw3 - 00-02
sosuadx3z jloifed - 00-0} [EI01

J9Yi0 - sesuadx3 jjoihed - 00-01

JoYiQ - Jusweiddng - zG-0}

(oeg Ang) ujoe - Juswelddng - 05-04

Je[nbay / SWRIAAQ - 1E-0)

Paso[d 83440 3JOM ON Pled - Md - 0£-01
sebpnr uoyoe|3 - 13-01 1830
JayiO - sebpnr uonoely - £1-01

Buissesoud - 3 - p-L1-0L

awoy BuisinN - €3 - £-41-0)

pPeyntal - g3 - 2-11-01

pPoyRIed UoN - L3 - }-L1-01

seBpnr uopoalg - £1-0)

asuadxy [jolAed Alunog auey - 0101
fejodwa] 7 ewiy-led - 60-0}

seohojdwg j1oeNU0D - 80-01

('r-3 Apeo) jeuosesg/aw | -ied - 20-0}

Jenfey / swil-Jed - 90-0}
Jeinfay f awny-ind - 10-0}
sasuadxg [joshed - 00-01

osuadxg

oid ss019

|dwodu] |ejo |

}seJojul JUNO2DY SBUIAES . 100-GZ

SWOoU} SNOBUER|I8ISI - ¥00-0Z
sdep jo sjes - £00-02

uoREBUWLIOJU| IS JBIOA JO BJeS « Z00-02
pn[ uopos|3 - 8jqeAledel SIO9E - 100-0Z
quipssnuesb - sjoul))] Jo ejels - g1-G|

awiooy] - 00-S| jelol

sauejeg eafojdwig Ajuno) auey - £0-G)

Aae Qjuno) auey - Z0-G)
BioNy Jo A9 - 1051
ewodu] - 00-5}

swoou|

6102 1aqwedsaqg ybnoiy; Azenuep

[enjoy "sA j9bpng

UOISSIWWOY) iﬁuo_m eioiny

siseg jentooy



g ofied

%196

%9'89

%0 L)

%E'19

%0 001

%€'8G

%00
%918
%9°1LS
%00
%E'€S

%0 88
%0'6v
%9'29¢€
%00
%6201
%00
%S°16
%0 0

%0 0
%LZy
%E'€8

%00
%6 €€

%0001

%00
%00

106png Jo %

00 001 000
00 000'€ 0S'L¥b'T
00 005"} £S°ELL
000 000
00 000'} LLEES
00 0S0'S. 0L'¥0L'ZL
00002 Ze919
00°00} 16°8Y
00052 €E6LLZ
000 000
00 000'S9 80°068'99
00 000'S 000
00000'Z 0628’}
00005’} 000
00 009'S 00'Z¥8'E
000 T 000
00000'2 00 Z¥8
00009 00°000'S
00°000' 8¢ 6€€
00000’ ) 000
00°000'} 8E'6EE
00059'211 65°190'2L
00000 LY 00'598'97
00°006 000
00 052 000
00°000'04 00'000'€
00'000'S9 659642y
000 0z'z8
o0 ocey
00 9¢
00'000'9L 51 9256
0o T 000
00000’y 000
T a.mmuzm Gl 99Q - uep

abelolg - 91-6¢

30d/00°0v$ sede|d Bulljod - G1-6¢

juswdinbg Buijtey - Z1-6¢

seulyoey AdoD - 01-6¢

S)ONi) / SUBA [ SOINY - £0-6E
sesea” | s|ejuay - 00-6¢

$09)AJ9S 9oUBUBIULRY 9 SJredoy - 00-8F [RIOL

S994 92]AI8G ULRlY - L-8¢

|ou0Y Jo8su] - 0p-8¢

Jaido9 - juswdinby . G}-g¢

suoydea] -juawdinby . ¢}-g¢

2Jemyos - Jaandwo? - |1-8¢

Jeindwod - go-8¢

spunoi9 g Buipjing - 50-8¢

pasuaoy]-uop / juewdinbg . Zo-g¢
$89JAJeS eouBUBIUIE R Siedey - 00-8¢

eoialeg Bupueed - 00-9¢ 1830,

JOYI0 - eojaueg Bujuesyd - 00-9¢
43410 - 66-9¢
[eliojuef - £0-9¢

oo1Aseg Bujuesd - 00-9¢

sedtAles Lin - 00-v¢ 1elol

obesomes - Z0-bE
481eMA - LO-PE
sa21A98 AnN - 00-9¢

5884 |[BUOISSBJ0.d + 00-ZE |B10L

(10oe) JolO - 66-2€
Jejodey HNOY - Lp-Z¢
ADURBISISSY |EDIUYDD] - 9E-2C
WPNY - 50-2¢
JeBe - 10-2¢

S804 [RPUO|SSAI0Id - 00-ZE

$9984 yueq - 00-SZ 1810l
9894 JWIT-¥I8YD JOAQ - £0-5C
abiey9 juswhed dois - 20-62
$094 jueg - 00-5¢
sjyouag eakojdwg - 00-02 [eI0L

sjjjouag uopeUwIG] - £1-02
Ipy pug Jea - DM | @OUBINSU - 65-0T

610z Jeqwasaq ybnouiyj Aienuepr
[enjoy “sA }obpng
uoISSIUWOD &om_m eloiny

siseq |entooy

-



¢ obiey

%8 49

%€ €€

%669

%E 1€

%! S8

or'vie
000

000

000
¥2'915'22
000

000
66'610°LT
006ic

00 0SS

€l 676’8

wp.mqm.m
000
000

2L 1ET’L

AN 1
00 005
000
000

€6 929°¢1

Ze8sy
2L TrsL
Sl'esz'y
£€2°91¢
1251,

89°960°L

%z 2L\ 00002
%0'0 00°001
%00 00 00}
%00 00'00L
%E'SL 00 000°0F
%0 0 00 000'Z
%00 00'00}
%l'LL 00°000'8€
%6'12 00 000’
%L'LG 00 000'€
00'00Z'}
wov: 00 000Z!
%00 00002
%00 00 000’}
00 002°E
%0'SZL 00 00
%0 0 00°00€
%0 0 00000
00 00561
%5'0E T 00005}
%2 ¥S1 00 000’}
%Z €5 00'000'8
%912 00'000't
%S 68 00 0008
00 005'€
%0 001 _ 000
%L SY 000002
%0 0 00 005’
00 00128
%00 000
%l 1L 00 000'Z}
%00 00052
%l 62 00 052
%8 88 00°000'79
T Tyebpngjo%

196png

8.C81
06'€L6
000

60 90669

000

01 €626
000
G8'eL

00 928'9S

g} 0eQ - uer

s}iulled / sesuedl - Ze-Gy
seojaieg BuiAdo) - £2-Gf
dwess / uonensifsy AsejoN - ZZ-Gv
S90JAJBS | S|SB\ OWold - 81-GF
uoyesland / BuisiueApy - Zi-gy
51509 J9ido) - L0-Gp
x3 pad / §dN - ¥0-SY
abeisod - £0-SY
suondosans - 20-Sy
seng - L0-Sy

sebiey9 g s801AI9S JOYIO - 00-SY

sobJeyn uonesIUNWWO? - 00+ |BI0L

$S900Y JOUIdiu] - 034 . §O-PY
ejiqoN - suoydeja) - y0-vt
euoydeja] - }0-b¥

sabieys uonesiunwwoy - 00~

egueansuy| - 00-cy lejol

12430 - asueInsu| - 00-C¥

Bujpuog - esueinsuy - GL-gy

AJR)ON - @oueInsy) - 60-CP

wnwaid asueInsy] - Zo-cy
aourINsY] - 00-CY

JwdjAQ [BUOISSB)OId B [BARIL - 00-TY IBIOL

sefipnr uopose|3 - Buiuielpg - 0y-zy
ebes)N - 202V
SJBUNLLOG | SOOUBIDJU0D - S0-ZY
sBunesy / 19ARI) - £0-ZY
Bupujes ) / uosteanp3a - 10-Z

Jwid]AQ |eUOISS8}0.d R [9ARLL - 00-ZV

| - 8oueINSU| - 00-0Y [BI0L

Ja3Q - | - edurINSY] - 00-0F
UVYOLY - Lv-0v
eoueansu| Ajiiger - ov-0v

} - 8dueinsu| - 00-0p

sasea” | sjejusy - 00-6¢ 1810l

layjQ - seses] / S|ejudy - 00-6¢
(AoueBunuoossaxel) JayiQ - 66-6¢
J9Yi0 - Juswdinb3 . 05-6¢

aoedg Aejdsiq / sbunesyy - 1Z-6¢
eoedg 9010 - 0Z-6€

G102z Jaquasaq ybnoiy; Arenuep
[enjoy "sA j9bpng
uoissiuwiod iow_m vloiny

siseg |enJooy

¥



¢ obey

%0001
%L'8

%00

%00

%Y 92

%V €1

%6'69

%00
%00
%E€cL
%00

%0 0
%0°0
%00

%00
%00

%00
%1'2L
%918

%6y
%00
%00
%2 816
%L LS
%00
%6 S8
%0 0
%¥ 82
%519
%0001
%9 €8

%0'00S
%00

1ebpng jov,

00'0 15691
00 009'% 0b'66¢
oooor 000
00°00S 000
00000'E 0v'66€
00°000' 00'0
00 000'€ 000
00000' oo
000 000
00 0002 00'0
00 00S 00'0
00°00S 00'0
000 000
00 000'6 10€8'9
000 oo
00°000°S 60 £09'C
00°000'% 86 592'€
00°05€'€09 81'989'88 )
000005 ELLIV'T
000 000
00°0 00'0
00 001 zz 816
00 0000} 28 vL2'S)
00'000°'52S 5z 08
00 000'04 4 YOELS'LO
000 000
00'0S2 v6 212
00°000°0% 20 €519
000 06'122
000052 9z OVE'}
00 0022 £9 602'2S
o000t o0o00s
000 000
" T 777 jeBpng ) 51 90 - uer T

sojoueda.osiq UOHE]IDUCIAY - 00699
Juiepy / syjedey - seyddns . 00-59 101

xe4/i91do - juswdinby . 61-69
suoydsja - juswdinby - ¢1-59
spunout9 @ sBulpjing - 0-59
pesuad)T-uoN - juswdinbg - z0-69
ey / siieday - sayddng - 00-9

Jeyndwo) - sanddng . 00-49 jBI0L

swaysAg / uawdinby Buibew) . zz-49
sJendwo) - ZL49
}001S - Joded . L0-49

Jendwion - sayddng - 009

dinbayae - seyddng - 00-g9 1e10L,

19430 - 66-£9
sauyoe Ado2 - Juswdinby . Zo-¢9
dinbgyoey - seyddng . 00-¢9

ABisu3z - seyddng . 00-z9 [el0L

JayiQ - ABisug - senddns - 00-z9
Ao12913 - $0-29
SEO [BJNIEN - 10-29

ABsau3 - seyddng . 00-z9

[eJausn) - soyjddng . p-19 |eI0L

J8YI0 - 08°19

99400 - 6419

Jejem ponlog - 82-19
SBNIXL] [ BANJWLIN - L{-10

juswdinbg / sjoo], ejqepusdxy . gp-19

juswdinbg Bunop - gg-19
uofjosly - §¢-19
aydesboloyd - 11-19
SO8PIA / S[eOIPOlIad / $1009 - 01-19
Bunuig woisny - 60-19
$8JOJS [esjus) - MNP0 - 2019
39841 - @90 - L0-L9
|esaue9 - sejddng - 00-19

sebieyd @ s831A198S 18YI0 - 00-5 [210L

48410 - 66-SY
)50 JedQ Wwo) uons|3 - Z6-Sy

c10z 1aqwedag ybnouayy Arenuep
[enjoy “sA 39bpng
uoISSIWWIOY) ioo_m eioiny

s|seq |entooy

a1



G alied

%0001 00'0 10°096'30Z'}
%L1y T T oooreise €€ 019555
%00 000 000

196png jo %,

jebpng

S} 99Q - uep

ewoou) JoN

esuadx3 jgjo)

sasuedxg paziiobejesun - 00869

610z 19qwaosag ybnoay Aienuep
jenoy "sA 39bpng
UoISSILIWOY) tow_m eloiny

siseg |eniady



Aurora Election Commission

1:01 PM
111815 Bill Payments for All Vendors
October 2015
. Vendor Type Num Date Amount

Oct 15

A Rifkin Co. 8ill Pmt -Check 7530 10/28/2015 475.16
AECOI Bill Pmt -Check 7531 10/28/2015 90.00
Bond, Dickson & Asso...  Bill Pmt -Check 7532 10/28/2015 917.80
Bruce Harris & Assoc..... Bill Pmt -Check 7533 10/28/2015 400.00
Comcast Phone LLC Bill Pmt -Check 7534 10/28/2015 905.74
EJ - Jillings, Christoph...  Bill Pmt -Check 7535 10/28/2015 58.06
Election Center Bill Pmt -Check 7536 10/28/2015 150 00
Fechner, Linda M Bill Pmt -Check 7537 10/28/2015 180.74
Janco Supply, Inc. Bill Pmt -Check 7538 10/28/2015 189 65
Johnson, Harkness & ...  Bill Pmt -Check 7539 10/28/2015 365.00
M.J M. Medina Mainte... Bill Pmt -Check 7540 10/28/2015 300.00
old second Bill Pmt -Check 7541 10/28/2015 37.71
Realtor Association of .. Bill Pmt -Check 7542 10/28/2015 5.166.00
Table and Chair Qutlet Bill Pmt -Check 7543 10/28/2015 2.500.00
The Office Works, Inc. Bill Pmt -Check 7544 10/28/2015 400.38
Willy's Cleaning Servic...  Bill Pmt -Check 7545 10/28/2015 640.00
ilincis dept. of employ. Bill Pmt -Check 7546 10/30/2015 164.61
Oct 15

12,940.85

Page 1



Total

Aurora Election Commission

1
Bills for All Vendors
All Transactions
Vendor Type Num Date Amount
ADT Security Services Bill 1101-0131 10/28/2015 154 08 security
Bond, Dickson & Associates. P C. Bill 14927 11/05/2015  3.249 07 legal
Boy Scout Troop 26 Holy Angels Bill 2015wreath 11/01/2015 25.00 wreath
Bruce Harris & Assac., inc Bill 76451 10/28/2015 400 00 website
Comcast Phone LLC LR Bill 4696332 11/01/2015 892.06 phone
EJ - Jillings. Christopher J Bill 1110ace 11/10/2015 18.10 supplies
Election Systems &Software.llc Bill 1038007 11/02/2015  3.760 00 supplies
Fechner, Linda M Bill 1015zone spring 10/30/2015 216.23 mileage
Fechner, Linda M Bill batlottable 11/02/2015 21.50 table
Houghtaling Insurance Agency Inc. Bill 2015-2018ANDERSON 10/28/2015 250 00 insur
Hlinois Office Supply Bill 51340 10/23/2015 722 50 printed
Jeffrey P. Fechner, Jr Bill 11-01-2015 11/04/2015 32 20 mileage
KKC Imaging Systems Bill 61865 10/22/2015 468 45 copier
Liberty Mutual Surety Bill 325421657 10/28/2015 250.00 insur
M.J.M. Medina Maintenance Bill octscvs 11/01/2015 300.00 clean
old second Bill 1008-11092015 11/09/2015 163 12 supplies
Pitney Bowes Bill 403551 10/03/2015 180 00 postage
Realtor Association of the Fox Valley Bill 1215rent 11/30/2015  5,166.00 rent
Realtor Association of the Fox Valley Bill 415019 11/05/2015  3.,529.13 utilities
Roger C. Marquardt & Company., In¢c Bill 1759 ;1/0112015 2.000.00 consult
Roger C Marquardt & Company. Inc Bill 1735 10/06/2015  2.000 00 consult
Table and Chair Qutlet Bill 6ft fold 11/02/2015 780 00 tables
The Office Works, Inc. Bill 400336 11/17/12015 510 27 supplies
tutto Mascot Metropolitan Inc Bl 5222ceb 10/28/2015 11,060.00 equipment
tutto Mascot Metropolitan Inc Bill 9217teb 10/28/2015 845.00 equipment
U.S. Postal Serv (Postage-By-Phone) Bill 1115 11/04/2015  9.000.00 postage
ULINE Bill 71418180 10/14/2015 699.46 supplies
ULINE Bill 71970251 11/04/2015 96 00 supplies
Van's Lock & Key Service, Inc. Bill 53744 11/04/2015 94.00 keys
46,882.17

Page 1 of 1



Aurora Election Commission

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of November 30, 2015

Type Date

ADT Security Services
Bill 10/28/2015

Total ADT Security Services

Bond, Dickson & Associates, P.C.
Bill 11/05/2015

Total Bond, Dickson & Associates, P.C.

Boy Scout Troop 26 Holy Angels
Biil 11/01/2015

Total Boy Scout Troop 26 Holy Angels

Bruce Harris & Assoc., Inc
Bill 10/28/2015

Total Bruce Harris & Assoc., Inc

Comcast Phone LLC
Bill 11/01/2015

Total Comcast Phone LLC

EJ - Jillings, Christopher J
Bill 11/10/2015

Total EJ - Jillings, Christopher J

Election Systems &Software,lic
Bilt 11/02/2015

Total Election Systems &Software,lic

Fechner, Linda M
Bil 10/30/2015
Bill 11/02/2015

Total Fechner, LindaM

Houghtaling Iinsurance Agency Inc.
Bili 10/28/2015

Total Houghtaling Insurance Agency Inc

lllinois Office Supply
Bill 10/23/2015

Total Hiinois Office Supply

Jeffrey P. Fechner, Jr
Bill 11/04/2015

Total Jeffrey P. Fechner, Jr

KKC Imaging Systems
Bill 10/22/2015

Total KKC Imaging Systems

Liberty Mutual Surety
Bill 10/28/2015

Tota! Liberty Mutual Surety

M.J.M. Medina Maintenance
8ill 11/01/2015

Total M.J.M Medina Maintenance

oid second

Num

1101-0 ..

14927

2015w

76451

4696332

1110ace

1038007

1015z
ballotta. .

2015-2.

51340

11-01-.

61865

32s42.

octscvs

Due Date

11/07/2015

12/05/2015

11/411/2015

11/07/2015

1111172015

11/18/2015

11/18/2015

11/09/2015
11/12/2015

11/07/2015

11/22/2015

11/14/2015

11/06/2015

11/07/2015

12/01/2015

Aging

23

19

23

19

12

12

21
18

23

16

24

23

Open Balance

154.08

154.08

3.249.07

3.249.07

2500

2500

400.00

400.00

8§92.06

892.06

18.10

18.10

376000

3.760.00

21623
2150

23773

25000

25000

72250

722.50

3220
32.20

468 45

468.45

250,00
25000

30000

300.00

Page 1



Aurora Election Commission

Unpaid Bills Detail
As of November 30, 2015

Type Date

Bill 11/09/2015
Total old second

Pitney Bowes
Bill 10/03/2015

Total Pitney Bowes

Realtor Association of the Fox Valley
Bill 11/05/2015
Bill 11/30/2015

Total Realtor Association of the Fox Valley

Roger C. Marquardt & Company, Inc
Bill 11/01/2015
Bill 10/06/2015

Total Roger C Marquardt & Company. inc

Table and Chair Outlet
Bill 11/02/2015

Total Table and Chair Qutlet

The Office Works, Inc.
Bill 1111712015

Total The Office Works, Inc.

tutto Mascot Metropolitan In¢
Bill 10/28/2015
Bill 10/28/2015

Total tutto Mascot Metropolitan Inc

U.S. Postal Serv (Postage-By-Phone)
Bill 11/04/2015

Total U S Postal Serv (Postage-By-Phane)

ULINE
Bill 11/04/2015
Bill 10/14/2015
Total ULINE

Van's Lock & Key Service, Inc.
Bill 11/04/2015

Total Van's Lock & Key Service, Inc.

TOTAL

Num

1008-1 .

403551

415019
1215rent

1759
1735

6ft fold

400336

5222ceb
9217teb

1115

71970 ..
71418.

53744

Due Date

11/19/2015

11/18/2015

11/15/2015
12/10/2015

11/11/2015
11/18/2015

11/12/2015

11/18/2015

11/07/2015
11/07/2015

11/14/2015

11/14/2015
11/18/2015

11/14/2015

Aging

11

12

15

19
12

18

12

23
23

16

16
12

16

Open Balance

163 12
163.12

180.00
180.00

3.529.13
5.,166.00

8.695.13

2.000.00
2,000.00

4,000.00

780.00
780.00

51027

510.27

11.060.00
845.00

11.805 00

9.000.00
9,000.00

96.00
699 46

795 46

94.00

94 00

46,882.17

Page 2



A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RECOGNIZING
THE AURORA ELECTION COMMISSION BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2016

18 November 2015 Resolution No. 2015- 10
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Aurora Election Commission (“ELEC’UON COMMISSION™) i1s a
government entity, organized and existing pursuant to the Election Code, 10 [LCS 5/1-1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION is authorized and empowered, pursuant to the
Illinois Election Code, 10 ILCS 5/1-1, et seq.. to pass resolutions for the purpose of carrying out its
statutorily enumerated duties and responsibilities and those powers reasonably inferred therefrom;
and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION is required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act,
S ILCS 120/2.03, to make available to the public a schedule of all of its scheduled regular monthly
meetings for the 2016 Calendar Year; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COI\_/!MISSION seeks to inform the residents of the City of
Aurora and interested members of the public and press that the Board of Aurora Election
Commissioners (“BOARD”) shall meet and convene during the 2016 Calendar Year on the dates and
time set forth in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, each meeting of the BOARD shall take place at the Office of the ELECTION
COMMISSION; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION invites any member of the public to attend
and/or participate at a regularly scheduled meeting; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTON COMMISSION finds that it is in the best interest of the
ELECTION COMMISSION and the citizens to adopt a formal meeting date schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF ELECTION
COMMISSIONERS of the ELECTION COMMISSION, as follows:

1. The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.



2. That the ELECTION COMMISSION hereby adopts and recognizes the following
meeting schedule of the BOARD for the 2016 Calendar Year as set forth in Exhibit “A” attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

3. That all resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution
are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

4. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,
approval and publication, in the manner provided for by law.

5. That the Executive Director is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this
Resolution to the Attorney for the Election Commission at 400 S. Knoll, Unit C, Wheaton, Illinois
60187.

6. The Executive Director is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this
Resolution to the Office of the Chief Judge of the Sixteenth Judicial Circuit, 37W777 Route 38, St.
Charles, Illinois 60175.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Election Commissioners of the Aurora Election
Commission this 18th day of November, 2015.

APPROVED:

BY:

Leah Anderson, Chairman

Mike McCoy, Vice Chair
Lillian Perry, Secretary
ATTEST:
BY:
Lillian Perry, Secretary
AYES: )
NAYS: L
ABSENT:
2



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the Aurora Election
Commission, Aurora, Illinois, and that the foregoing is a true, complete and exact copy of Resolution
No. 2015- 10, passed and approved on November 18, 2015, as the same appears from the official

records of the Aurora County Election Commission.

Lillian Perry, Secretary



A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND RECOGNIZING THE PAID HOLIDAY
SCHEDULE FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2016

18 November 2015 Resolution No. 2015-11
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Aurora Election Commission (“ELECTION COMMISSION™) is a
government entity, organized and existing pursuant to the Election Code, 10 ILCS 5/1-1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION is authorized and empowered, pursuant to the
[llinois Election Code, 10 ILCS 5/1-1, et seq., to pass resolutions for the purpose of carrying out its
statutorily enumerated duties and responsibilities and those powers reasonably inf_erred therefrom;
and

WHE'REAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION seeks to inform and provide its staff and the
registered voters of the City of Aurora of the holidays in which the ELECTION COMMISSION will
be closed and the staff will receive compensation; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION remains open during many holidays that banks,
State Government, Federal Government and County Government observe; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION acknowledges the importance of notifying the
public of holiday closers so that residents can conveniently register to vote; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION seeks to close its office in observance of the
following holidays: News Year’s Day, January 1, 2016;MLK , January 18,2016, Spring Holiday
March 25, 2016, Memorial Day, May 30, 2016; Independence Day, July 4, 2016; Labor Day,
September 5, 2016; Veterans Day, November 11, 2016; Thanksgiving, November 24, 2016; the
Friday after Thanksgiving, November 25, 2016; Christmas Day, December 25, 2016(observed
December 26, 2016); and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION seeks to keep its Office open for a half day in
observance of the following holidays: Christmas Eve, December 23, 2016(observed); New Year’s
Eve, December 30, 2016(observed); and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION shall post the holiday closures on its website

and post a sign, no less than two (2) business days prior to the holiday, informing the public of the

1



closure; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTION COMMISSION finds that the suggested holiday dates would
comport with the practice among private enterprises and public entities and would not deleteriously
affect the services the ELECTION COMMISSION renders to the residents of the City of Aurora; and

WHEREAS, the ELECTON COMMISSION finds that it is in the best interest of the
ELECTION COMMISSION and the citizens of the City of Aurora to adopt a formal Holiday
Schedule.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Election
Commission, as follows:

1. That the recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

2. That the Board of Commissioners hereby adopts and recognizes the Holiday Schedule
in which the ELECTION COMMISSION will close its Office in observance of the following
holidays: News Year’s Day, January 1, 2016; Martin Luther King Day, January 18, 2016 (unless a
Consolidated Primary required; Office will be open); Spring Friday, March 25, 2016; Memorial Day,
May 30, 2016; Independence Day, July 4, 2016; Labor Day, September 5, 2016; Veterans Day,
November 11, 2016; Thanksgiving Day, November 24, 2016; the Friday after Thanksgiving Day,
November 25, 2016; Christmas Day, December 25, 2016(observed December 26, 2016).

3. That the Board of Commissioners hereby adopts and recognizes the Holiday Schedule
in which the ELECTION COMMISSION will remain open for a half day in observance of the
following holidays: Christmas Eve, December 24, 2016; New Year’s Eve, December 31, 2016.

4. That the ELECTION COMMISSION shall pay its employees the appropriate holiday
benefit, which is based on the average work hours scheduled per week.

5. The Personnel Policy pertaining to the day before and the day after a holiday schedule
shall apply.

6. That the ELECTION COMMISSION shall post the holiday schedule on its website.

7. That the ELECTION COMMISSION shall post a sign no less than two (2) days
before the Office closing informing the residents of the closing.

8. That all resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution

2



are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

9. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,
approval and publication, in the manner provided for by law.

10.  That the Executive Director is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this
Resolution to the Attorney for the Election Commission at 400 S. Knoll, Unit C, Wheaton, Illinois
60187.

11.  The Executive Director is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this
Resolution to the Office of the Chief Judge of the Sixteenth Judicial Circuit, 37W777 Route 38, St.
Charles, Illinois 60175.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Election Commissioners of the Aurora Election
Commission this 18th day of November, 2015.
APPROVED:

BY:

Leah Anderson, Chairman

Mike McCoy, Vice Chair

Lillian Perry, Secretary
ATTEST:

BY:

Lillian Perry, Secretary

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:



CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the Aurora Election
Commission, Aurora, [llinois, and that the foregoing is a true, complete and exact copy of Resolution
No. 2015-11, passed and approved on November 18, 2015, as the same appears from the official

records of the Aurora County Election Commission.

Lillian Perry, Secretary



